
Please ask for Democratic Services: Telephone (01362) 656870

AGENDA
NOTE: In the case of non-members, this agenda is for information only

Committee - LICENSING PANEL
Date & Time - Wednesday, 7th July, 2021 at 2.00 pm

Venue - Breckland Council, The Conference Suite, 
Dereham

Members of the Committee requiring 
further information, or with specific 
questions, are asked to raise these 

with the appropriate officer at least two 
working days before the meeting.  If 

the information requested is available, 
this will be provided, and reported to 

Committee.

Persons attending the meeting are 
requested to turn off mobile 

telephones

Democratic Services 
Elizabeth House, Walpole Loke,
Dereham Norfolk, NR19 1EE

Date: Thursday, 24 June 2021

Members:

Cllr Marion Chapman-Allen (Chairman)
Cllr Claire Bowes 

Cllr Philip Morton
Cllr Tina Kiddell

Public Document Pack





Licensing Panel
Wednesday, 7th July, 2021

PART A- ITEMS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Page(s)
herewith

1. APOLOGIES 
To receive apologies for absence.  

2. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS 
The duties to register, disclose and not to participate for the entire 
consideration of the matter, in respect of any matter in which a Member has 
a disclosable pecuniary interest are set out in Chapter 7 of the Localism Act 
2011.  Members are also required to withdraw from the meeting room as 
stated in the Standing Orders of this Council.

3. PROCEDURES 4

4. BOOZEPLUS LTD T/A BOOZEPLUS BUTCHERY BAKERY GROCERY, 
THETFORD 

5 - 25

Report of Craig Fowler, Environmental Health and Licensing Manager.

5. EXCLUSION OF PRESS & PUBLIC 
To consider passing the following resolution:

“That under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the press 
and the public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of 
business on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in paragraphs 1 and 3 of Schedule 12A to the Act”.

PART B – ITEM FROM WHICH THE PRESS AND THE PUBLIC ARE 
EXCLUDED  

6. BOOZEPLUS LTD T/A BOOZEPLUS BUTCHERY BAKERY GROCERY, 
THETFORD 

26 - 29



PROCEDURE FOR THE
LICENSING PANEL

1. Chairman introduces the Officer(s) and explains procedure to parties present.

2. Presentation by Officer(s) (This should be a factual report and should not contain 
recommendations for grant or refusal etc.)

3. Questions to Officer(s) by Members on Policy etc.

4. Presentation by Applicant (opening, call witnesses and produce documents relevant to 
application).

5. Questions to Applicant by Members.

6. Interested parties/ Responsible Authorities may question Applicant.

7. Presentation by Interested Parties / Responsible authorities (opening, call witnesses and 
produce documents relevant to the representations made and the licensing objectives).

8. Questions to Interested Parties/ Responsible Authorities by Members.

9. Questions to Interested Parties/Responsible Authorities by Applicant.

10. Summary by Applicant.

11. Advice from Officer(s) on policy and/or Solicitor on law and jurisdiction.

12. Members retire from hearing accompanied by the Democratic Services Officer to consider 
the matter (They may call in Solicitor to help draft reasons for decision.  Any other advice 
must be repeated in open forum).

13. Members return and the decision, including reasons, is announced. The decision and 
reasons will be provided to all parties in writing within 5 working days of the hearing.

Notes
All parties will be allowed an equal amount of time to present their case. In normal 
circumstances, the Panel will expect each party to present their case within a maximum of 20 
minutes, although this time limit may be varied by the Panel, either on the application of a party 
to the hearing or at the Panel’s own instigation. Where there are a number of interested parties 
whose representations reveal similar grounds of concern, the interested parties are strongly 
urged to appoint a spokesperson from amongst their number, in order that hearings are not 
unnecessarily lengthened by the repetition of the same points.

The Panel will be clerked by a Solicitor and a representative from Democratic Services who will 
produce a record of the hearing, the decision and reasons of the Panel.  No decision should be 
publicly delivered without first obtaining legal advice.  Members may ask for legal advice at any 
time to assist them in discharging their responsibilities.  This should ordinarily be done at the 
meeting except when Members retire to make their decision.

Where applicants, Interested Parties, or Responsible Authorities intend to call witnesses at the 
hearing, the name of the witness and a brief summary of the points to be raised by them shall be 
supplied to the Licensing Authority. This summary together with the application and the 
representations received shall be combined into the report.  A notice of hearing shall be given no 
later than 10 working days before the day of the hearing. 

4

Agenda Item 3



BRECKLAND DISTRICT COUNCIL

Report of: Environmental Health and Licensing Manager – Craig Fowler 

To: Licensing Panel – 7th July 2021

Author: Lisa Turner – Licensing Officer

Subject: Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 
2003.

Purpose: To determine the application to grant a new premises licence to Boozeplus 
Ltd T/A Boozeplus Butchery Bakery Grocery, 42 King Street, Thetford, 
Norfolk, IP24 2AP.

Recommendation(s): 

1) That the members of the Licensing Panel determine the application for the grant of a new 
premises licence at Boozeplus Ltd T/A Boozeplus Butchery Bakery Grocery, 42 King Street, 
Thetford, Norfolk, IP24 2AP.

1.0 BACKGROUND

1.1 The Licensing Authority accepted an application for the grant of a premises licence under 
the Licensing Act 2003 on 5th May 2021. It came to our attention on the 13th May 2021 that 
the premises had a shutter installed on the 8th May 2021 and the notice was no longer 
visible this was confirmed with the CCTV operatives. We contacted the applicant and 
restarted the notice period on the 13th May 2021 with an end date of 10th June 2021 to 
ensure the application has been advertised in accordance with the regulations. A copy of 
the application is attached as Appendix A.

1.2 The application requests the following licensable activities

Sale of alcohol (Off Sales)
Monday to Sunday 08:00 to 23:00 hours 

1.3 We received representation from two Responsible Authorities: Norfolk Trading Standards 
and Norfolk Constabulary. These responses can be seen as Appendix B (Restricted). It 
should be noted these representations are in regard to the licensing objective for the 
prevention of crime and disorder and are restricted due to confidential and sensitive 
information.

2.0 OPTIONS

2.1 Members may:

 Grant the licence as requested 
 Refuse to grant the licence
 Grant the licence with modified terms and conditions

5

Agenda Item 4



The licensing Panel are asked to note that they may not reject the application merely 
because it is desirable to do so. It must actually be necessary in order to promote the 
licensing objectives.

Members of the Licensing Panel are asked to make a decision at the end of the hearing 
after all parties have been given the opportunity to speak. Members must give full reasons 
for their decision.

3.0 REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION(S)

3.1 The application must be considered in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 and 
subsequent regulations, the guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 
2003, Breckland Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy and representations to ensure 
that a lawful decision is made.

4.0 EXPECTED BENEFITS

4.1   Legislative compliance.

5.0 IMPLICATIONS

In preparing this report, the report author has considered the likely implications of the 
decision - particularly in terms of Carbon Footprint / Environmental Issues; 
Constitutional & Legal; Contracts; Corporate Priorities; Crime & Disorder; Data Protection; 
Equality & Diversity/Human Rights; Financial; Health & Wellbeing; Reputation; Risk 
Management; Safeguarding; Staffing; Stakeholders/Consultation/Timescales; Other. 
Where the report author considers that there may be implications under one or more of 
these headings, these are identified below.

5.1      Constitution & Legal
5.1.1 The procedure for preparing for and holding a hearing are set out in law.

5.1.2 The decision of the Licensing Panel is subject to appeal at the Magistrates Court. The 
appeal period is 21 days from the date on which the notice of decision is given to the 
person concerned.

5.2      Crime and Disorder 
5.2.1 The objection from Norfolk Constabulary and Norfolk Trading Standards highlights 

concerns in relation to the licensing objective – Prevention of Crime and Disorder.

5.3 Equality and Diversity / Human Rights

Article 1: Every natural or legal person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his 
possessions. No one shall be deprived of his possessions except in the public interest and 
subject to conditions provided for by law and by the general principles of international law.

Article 6: The committee must ensure a fair hearing. The applicant has been invited to 
attend your meeting, has been sent a copy of this report and informed of their right to be 
represented at the meeting. The applicants’ agent was also asked if the applicant wished to 
have an interpreter present, the applicant declined this offer.

Article 8: Everyone has the right to his/her private life and family home.

6



6.0 WARDS/COMMUNITIES AFFECTED

6.1 All Thetford Wards

7.0 ACRONYMS 

7.1 None

Background papers:-
Licensing Act 2003
Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Breckland Council Statement of Licensing Policy

Lead Contact Officer
Name and Post: Lisa Turner – Licensing Officer
Telephone Number: 01362 656870
Email: licensingteam@breckland.gov.uk

Key Decision:  No 

Exempt Decision:  No 

This report refers to a Mandatory Service 

Appendices attached to this report: 
Appendix A Copy of the application form for a new premises licence
Appendix B Copy of the Trading Standards notice – restricted 

Copy of the Police objection notice – restricted

7



BRECKLAND COUNCIL 
Elizabeth House, Walpole Loke, Dereham, Norfolk, NR19 1EE 

 

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003 
 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 
 
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.  If you are completing this 
form by hand please write legibly in block capitals.  In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes 
and written in black ink.  Use additional sheets if necessary. 
 
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 
 
 
I/We       
         (Insert name(s) of applicant)  
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in 
Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing 
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003 
 
Part 1 – Premises details 
  
Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 
      

Post town       Postcode       
 

Telephone number at premises (if any)         

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £      
 
Part 2 - Applicant details 
 
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as        Please tick as appropriate 
 
a) an individual or individuals *  please complete section (A) 

b) a person other than an individual *   

 i as a limited company/limited liability partnership  please complete section (B) 

 ii as a partnership (other than limited liability)  please complete section (B) 

 iii as an unincorporated association or  please complete section (B) 

 iv other (for example a statutory corporation)  please complete section (B) 

c) a recognised club  please complete section (B) 

d) a charity  please complete section (B) 

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment  please complete section (B) 

f) a health service body  please complete section (B) 

BOOZEPLUS LTD

42 KING STREET, THETFORD ,IP24 2AP

THETFORD IP24  2AP

17250

T/A  BOOZEPLUS BUTCHERY BAKERY GROCERY

8



g) 
 
 
 
ga) 
 

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care 
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent 
hospital in Wales 
 
a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of 
the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the meaning 
of that Part) in an independent hospital in England 
 

 
 
 
 

 

please complete section (B) 
 
 
 
please complete section (B) 

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England and 
Wales 

 please complete section (B) 

 
* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box below):     
 

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for 
licensable activities; or  

I am making the application pursuant to a   
 statutory function or  
 a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative  
 
(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable) 
 

Mr  
 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms  
 

Other Title (for 
example, Rev)       

 

Surname 
      

First names 
      

Date of birth                                     I am 18 years old or over  Please tick yes 

Nationality        

Current residential address if 
different from premises 
address 

      

Post town       Postcode       

Daytime contact telephone number       

E-mail address 
(optional)       

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service), the 
9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see note 15 for information) 
 
 
 
  

 

9



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) 
 

Mr  
 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms  
 

Other Title (for 
example, Rev)       

 

Surname 
      

First names 
      

Date of birth                                           I am 18 years old or over  Please tick yes 

Nationality        

Current residential address if 
different from premises 
address 

      

Post town       Postcode       

Daytime contact telephone number       

E-mail address 
(optional)       

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service), the 
9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see note 15 for information) 
 
 
 
 
(B) OTHER APPLICANTS 
 
Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full.  Where appropriate please give any 
registered number.  In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), 
please give the name and address of each party concerned. 
 
Name 
      
Address 
      

Registered number (where applicable) 
      

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.) 
      

Telephone number (if any)  
      
E-mail address (optional) 
      
 
 
  

BOOZEPLUS LTD

42 KING STREET, THETFORD ,IP24 2AP

       13331202

                    A  PRIVATE LIMITED COMPANY

    07379469296

10



Part 3 Operating Schedule 

When do you want the premises licence to start? DD MM YYYY 
 �  �  �  �  �  �  �  � 

 

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you want it 
to end? 

DD MM YYYY 
 �  �  �  �  �  �  �  � 

 

 
 
Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1) 
      

 
If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, 
please state the number expected to attend.       

 

 
What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? 
 
(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003) 
 

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)         Please tick all that 
apply 

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)  

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)  

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)  

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)  

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)  

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)  

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)  

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)  

   

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)   

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)  

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

0 4 0 6 2 0 2 1

Type text here

CURRENTLY  A EMPTY SHOP. THIS PROPOSES TO BE A GROCERY CONVENIENCE STORE  WITH 
 BUTCHERY , BAKERY AND OFF LICENCE. TO OPEN 8AM -11PM .MONDAY TO SUNDAY.

11



A 
 
Plays  
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 
7) 

Will the performance of a play take place indoors or 
outdoors or both – please tick (please read guidance 
note 3)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 
      

            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance 
note 5) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for the 
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the 
left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            
 

12



B 
 
Films  
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 
7) 

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or 
outdoors or both – please tick (please read guidance 
note 3)  
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 
      

            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read 
guidance note 5) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non-standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for the 
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the 
left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            
 

13



C 
 
Indoor sporting events  
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 
7) 

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4) 
      

Day Start Finish 

Mon             

            

Tue             State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read 
guidance note 5) 
                  

Wed             

            

Thur             Non-standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for indoor 
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the left, 
please list (please read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Fri             

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            
 

9

14



D 
 
Boxing or wrestling 
entertainments  
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 
7) 

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place 
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick (please 
read guidance note 3)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 
      

            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please 
read guidance note 5) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non-standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or 
wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on 
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            
 

15



E 
 
 
 
 
Live music  
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 
7) 

Will the performance of live music take place indoors 
or outdoors or both – please tick (please read 
guidance note 3)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 
      

            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please 
read guidance note 5) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non-standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for the 
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column 
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            
 

16



F 
 
 
 
 
Recorded music  
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 
7) 

Will the playing of recorded music take place 
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick (please 
read guidance note 3)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 
      

            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please 
read guidance note 5) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non-standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for the 
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column 
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            
 

17



G 
 
 
 
Performances of dance 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 
7) 

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or 
outdoors or both – please tick (please read guidance 
note 3)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 
      

            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read 
guidance note 5) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non-standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for the 
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on 
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            
 

18



H 
 
 
 
Anything of a similar 
description to that falling 
within (e), (f) or (g) 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 
7) 

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing 
      

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or 
outdoors or both – please tick (please read guidance 
note 3)  

Indoors  

Mon             Outdoors  

            Both  

Tue             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 
      

            

Wed             

            

Thur             State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to 
that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  (please read guidance note 5) 
                  

Fri             

            

Sat 
            

Non-standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for the 
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at 
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please 
read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Sun 
            

            

 
  

19



I 
 
 
 
Late night refreshment 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 
7) 

Will the provision of late night refreshment take 
place indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 
      

            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment 
(please read guidance note 5) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for the 
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            
 

909444

20



J 
 
 
 
Supply of alcohol 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 
7) 

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption – 
please tick (please read guidance note 8)   
 

On the 
premises  

Off the 
premises  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read 
guidance note 5) 
                  

Tue             

            

Wed             

            

Thur             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for the 
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left, 
please list (please read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Fri             

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            
 
State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated 
premises supervisor   (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the checklist at the end of 
the form): 
 
Name 
      
Date of birth                                    
 
Address 
      

Postcode       
Personal licence number (if known) 
      
Issuing licensing authority (if known) 
      
 
 
 
 
  

08:00

08:00

08:00

08:00

08:00

08:00

08:00

23:00

23:00

23:00

23:00

23:00

23:00

23:00

ALI CAPTI
  09/07/ 1979

17 ROABUCK DRIVE , LAKENHEATH, BRANDON, IP27 9DD

IP27 9DD

05/01852/PERSTR

 NORWICH CITY COUNCIL

A

21



K 
 
Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary 
to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 
9). 
      

 
L 
 
Hours premises are open 
to the public 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 
7) 

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5) 
      

Day Start Finish 

Mon             

            

Tue             

            

Wed             

            Non standard timings.  Where you intend the premises to be open to the 
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please 
list (please read guidance note 6) 
      

Thur             

            

Fri             

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            
 
 
 
  

NONE

08:00

08:00

08:00

08:00

08:00

08:00

08:00

23:00

23:00

23:00

23:00

23:00

23:00

23:00

22



M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 
 
a) General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10) 
      

 
b) The prevention of crime and disorder 
      

 
c) Public safety 
      

 
d) The prevention of public nuisance 
      

 
e) The protection of children from harm 
      

 
  

 THIS RETAIL BUSINESS WILL BE RUN IN ACCORDENCE WITH THE LICENCE ACT 2003.IN MIND .
THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES WILL NOT BE UNDERMINED  

A CAMERA SYSTEM WILL BE IN PLACE  THROUGH THE SHOP  AND OUTSIDE THE SHOP.
TRAINED STAFF WILL BE ABLE OPERATE  THE CCTV  AND 28 DAYS RECORDING WILL BE 
AVAILABLE  FOR ANY POLICE OFFICER TO VIEW

STAFF WILL BE TRAINED IN ALCOHOL SALES  AND REFRESHED EVERY 12 MONTHS
REFUSALS REGISTER WILL BE  RETAINED  

THE SHOP WILL BE KEPT CLEAN AND CLEAR .  

REFUSE COLLECTION TO BE MADE DURING OPENING HOURS 

ALL IDS WILL BE CHECKED FROM INDIVIDUAL PEOPLE  NOT LOOKING 21 OR OVER .
 CHALLENGE 21 POLICY.
'NO ID NO SALE '  POSTERS WILL BE IN PLACE
PASS LOGO  ID WILL BE ACCEPTED, ALSO PHOTO DRIVING LICENCE ,PASSPORT.
CCTV TO USED

TyApAt here

23



Checklist: 
Please tick to indicate agreement 

 
 

 
I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. 

 
 

 I have enclosed the plan of the premises.  
 I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where 

applicable.  

 I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises 
supervisor, if applicable.  

 I understand that I must now advertise my application.  
 I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected.  
 [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability 

partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I have included documents 
demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home 
Office online right to work checking service (please read note 15). 

 

 
IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE 
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE 
STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.   
 
IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK 
WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED 
FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT 
WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A 
CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 
AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE 
THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE 
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.  
 
 
  

Type text here

24



Part 4 – Signatures   (please read guidance note 11) 
 
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 12).  If 
signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.  
 
 
 

Declaration 

• [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not 
a limited liability partnership] I understand I am not entitled to be issued with a 
licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject 
to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 
licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I cease to be entitled to 
live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15). 
 

• The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not 
subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a licensable 
activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, or have 
conducted an online right to work check using the Home Office online right to work 
checking service which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15). 

 

Signature  

Date       

Capacity       

 
For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other 
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13).  If signing on behalf of the applicant, please 
state in what capacity. 
 

Signature  

Date       

Capacity       

 
Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this 
application (please read guidance note 14) 
      

Post town       Postcode       
Telephone number (if any)       
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional) 
      
 
 
 
  

A .Bhawsar

28/04/2021

GREENHILL LICENCES .  LICENSING AGENTS

LEICESTER LE23FB
07766003951

GREENHILL.LICENCES@HOTMAIL.COM

ANIL BHAWSAR  C/O
GREENHILL LICENCES 
20 CRAIGHILL ROAD

25



Document is Restricted

26

Agenda Item 6
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

28

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.


	Agenda
	3 Procedures
	4 Boozeplus Ltd T/A Boozeplus Butchery Bakery Grocery, Thetford
	Appendix A for Committee Report for Boozeplus Ltd T/A Boozeplus Butchery Bakery Grocery, Thetford Application Form
	Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this by one of two ways: 1) by providing with ...


	6 Boozeplus Ltd T/A Boozeplus Butchery Bakery Grocery, Thetford
	Appendix B for Committee Report for Boozeplus Ltd T/A Boozeplus Butchery Bakery Grocery, Thetford Police Objection letter, 07/07/2021 Licensing Panel




